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MURRIETA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MVUSD ASPHALT REPLACEMENT, SLURRY & RESTRIPE PROJECT  

BID # 04052018-01 
ADDENDUM # l 

 
 
 

The following revisions and/or clarification shall be made to the Bidding Requirements and Contract        
Documents and all other conditions shall remain the same. The bidder shall be responsible for 
transmitting this information to all effected subcontractors and suppliers prior to closing the bid. 
The bid shall reflect these addendum changes in the Job Specifications/Site Maps for each bidder and 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in spaces provided on the Bid Form. Failure to acknowledge 
will subject the Bidder to disqualification.  

 
 
 

SPECIFICATIONS/MAPS SPECIFICATIONS 
 

 
   SPECIFICATIONS 

1. Rail Ranch Elementary School Propose square footage 104,502 
 
   MAPS 

1. A-10 Rail Ranch Elementary School - Map Updated for Square 
Footage 

2. A1.2 Vista Murrieta High School Map - Revised to Vista Murrieta High School Map# 
A-20 

 
 

 QUESTIONS 
 

1. Vendor:  At the sites visits Tuesday 3/20/18. Mark indicated that a Site plan for the 
Vista Murrieta H.S. would be provided to the Contractors so that we could 
determine the square footage of the Asphalt paving to be Removed and Replaced. 
The plan provided in the visit package is insufficient to perform a accurate take-off. 
Will a path to a appropriate plan be provided? 
Answer:  See new Vista Murrieta High School map 

2. Vendor:  Can schools be deleted from final Contract 
Answer:  No 

3. Vendor:  Can each school be awarded separately to multiple 
contractors? 
Answer:  No.  The Contract will go to one Contractor. 
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MURRIETA VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MVUSD ASPHALT REPLACEMENT, SLURRY & RESTRIPE PROJECT 

BID # 04052018-01 
ADDENDUM # l 

QUESTIONS CONTINUED 

4. Vendor: Four of the schools call for 10,000 LF of crack fill but what if there is more or
less then 10,000 LF at any of the sites. How will the difference be paid?  Are we suppose
to measure each site?
Answer:  a) Change Order if needed.  b) No, the sites do not need to be measured the
10,000 LF is just to cover any initial crack fill that needs to be done at each site.  If more
is needed, we will have to determine how much to crack fill and what the price will be
during the project.

5. Vendor:   Is the striping one or two coats?
Answer:  One Coat

6. Vendor:  Does new asphalt receive seal coat?
Answer:  No seal coat is needed

7. Vendor:  What if there is asphalt repair needed prior to seal application how will this
be paid? How will areas to be repaired if any determined?
Answer:  We will address each issue as needed
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